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MILLER'S HOUSE, MITCHELL MILL - 1806 - 2401 Cub Hill

Road. Large, two-part 2-%% story stone house that stood
next to extinct Mitchell Mill (burned 1903). House was

restored from wvirtual ruin in 1966 by Mr. and Mrs. Jesse
Bennett. Last remnant of mill wall was removed to put
in a driveway. Recent owner was Dr. Richard H. Cardy,

present owner: Thomas Cotton.



